
Q & A for Temporary Staffing Services 
 

 
Question:  Is this a new initiative?  If not, please provide the names of the current 
vendor(s) providing the services. 
Answer:  No, this is not a new initiative.  The current vendor providing services is Unique 
Staffing. 
 
Question:  Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract? 
Answer:  For 10-1-20 thru 9-30-21, $65,784.00; from 10-1-21 to 6-9-22, $76,414.00. 
 
Question:  Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s). 
Answer:  It is not our policy to reveal the pricing of the incumbent nor any respondent(s), 
in a competitive bid procurement.  
 
Question:  Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? 
Answer:  No, there are no issues.  This procurement is being conducted due to an 
expiring contract. 
 
Question:  Please confirm the anticipated number of awards. 
Answer:  We anticipate utilizing 1 (one) vendor for this solicitation. 
 
Question:  Please confirm the list of position titles. 
Answer:  The list of positions vary according to the funding program and situation.   


